
 

 
MEMORANDUM 
 
DATE: June 21, 2023 
 
TO: Small Layoffs Independent Grantees (SLIGs)  

Providing Dislocated Worker and Federal Adult Program and Services 
 
FROM: Marc Majors, Deputy Commissioner, Workforce Development 
 
RE: PY22FY23 Carry Forward Waiver Requests 
 
 
WIOA regulation § 683.140 provides for the Governor to reallocate youth, adult, and dislocated worker 
funds among local areas within the State in accordance with the provisions of secs. 128(c) and 133(c) of 
WIOA. If the Governor chooses to reallocate funds, the provisions in paragraphs (b) and (c) of this 
section apply. 
 
This memo is to announce that PY22 Carry Forward Waivers have been approved for the following 
SLIGs: 
 

Provider Name PY22FY23 State DW 
AEOA  
Avivo  
MN Teamsters  
JFCS  
HIRED  

 
 
The full amount of each waiver will be informed by June 2023 Request for Payment (RFP) or Financial 
Status Report (FSR). 
 
If you have any questions, please email the Dislocated Worker team at 
DWFAPrograms.DEED@state.mn.us.  
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